Seckington, Donna

T |
From: ~ Pete Diminico <diminico@gmavt.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 10:05 AM
To: | : NRB - Comments
Subject: comments

I submitted a complaint to ANR EEQ, Gary Urich in August 2013 and I am on record as the

complainant: Vermont Statue allows a 30 day period for comment: I was notified of this posting by email on
March 3, 2014, the closing date is 3/14/14. The due process of 30 days comment period needs to be

compliant for said parties within the statute, it clearly was not in this case. This violation developed in August
2013 and admin stated to keep looking for a posting. This procedure is problematic since the time line is
lengthy, no party filing a complaint can continue to monitor the posting in a reasonable manner or

timeline. The partie(s) who notified ANR should be notified immediately by the ANR when the decision is
posted to the NRB.

Ttem # 6 Statement of Facts, Desctiption of violations: States all debris has been removed from stream: There
is one small section of tree and debris removal not taken away from the lower section of the stream

No mention in the reclamation plan of assurancés and prevention of erosion(AMP or BMP) be required as
restorative work commences. It needs to be mentioned in the plan for the client. An email to me assuring "let
me know when they're out their working and we can tidy up any ANR concerns then" is not adequate.
.Pete Diminico

New Haven Riverwatch founder(1993), Board member ACRW

cofounder Bristol Conservation Commission

Past pres. (14) New Haven River Anglers,inaugural 3 years conserv. pl. grants review com.

coordinator for the Univ. Fish. Platform @ Eagle Park on the NHRiver. Middlebury River Task
Force(re: post Irene restortative work)




